The Florida House of Representatives

Office of the Clerk
Jeff Takacs
Clerk of the House
MEMORANDUM
To: All House Members and Staff
From: Jeff Takacs, Clerk of the House
Date: September 3, 2024
Re: 2024-2025 Interim Meeting Schedule

As the 2025 Regular Session approaches, we wanted to share with you the dates for the
upcoming Interim Committee Weeks. These dates have been agreed upon with the Florida
Senate and will allow for members and staff to prepare for Regular Session.

2024-2025 INTERIM MEETING SCHEDULE

December 2-6, 2024 (House only)
December 9-13, 2024 (Senate only)
January 13-17, 2025
J anuary 21 *-24, 2025 *Meetings will begin on Tuesday due to the Martin Luther King, Jr. Holiday
February 3-7, 2025
February 10-14, 2025
February 17-21, 2025

To further assist in your future planning, pursuant to Article III, Section 3 of the Florida
Constitution, Organization Session will be on Tuesday, November 19, 2024, and the 2025

Regular Session will begin on Tuesday, March 4.

More information pertaining to Organization Session will be forthcoming following the 2024
General Election.

If you have any questions or need any further assistance, please contact me at 850-717-5400.
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